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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Juk 12 2019

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
CLERK U.S. RISTRICT COURT
WEST. DIST. OF PENNSYLVANIA

DOGGIE DENTAL INC,, et al.,

Plaintiffs, Civil Action No. i q - @ % 9;

V.

ANYWILL, et al.,

Defendants, FILED UNDER SEAL

[PROPOSED] 1) TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER; 2) ORDER RESTRAINING
ASSETS AND MERCHANT STOREFRONTS; 3) ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE; AND 4) ORDER
AUTHORIZING EXPEDITED DISCOVERY

This matter is before the Court upon Plaintiffs’ Ex Parte Application for the following: 1)
a temporary restraining order; 2) an order restraining assets and Merchant Storefronts (as defined
infra); 3) an order to show cause why a preliminary injunction should not issue; and 4) an order
authorizing expedited discovery against the Defendants identified on Schedule “A” to the
Complaint and attached hereto (collectively, the “Defendants™). The Court has considered the

Application, the evidence in the record, and the applicable law.

By the instant Application, Plaintiffs Doggie Dental Inc. and Peter Dertsakyan move ex
parte pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 116, 17 U.S.C. § 502, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 64 and 65,
and The All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), for entry of a temporary restraining order and an
order restraining assets and Merchant Storefronts, for violations of the Lanham Act, 15 U.8.C. §
1125(a), the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 501, and related state law claims. Because Plaintiffs
have satisfied the requirements for the issuance of a temporary restraining order, the Court grants

Plaintiffs’ Application.



FACTUAL FINDINGS & CONCLUSION OF LAW

1. Plaintiffs, Doggie Dental, Inc. (“Doggie Dental’) and Peter Dertsakyan
(“Dertsakyan”), are likely to prevail on their Lanham Act claims, Copyright claims, and related

state law claims at trial.

2. Dertsakyan is the inventor of the BRISTLY ™ dog toothbrush and the owner of
intellectual property related thereto; Doggie Dental is the exclusive licensee of such intellectual
property. Plaintiffs developed and sell a unique and revolutionary product under the common law
trademark BRISTLY (“Bristly Mark™) that safely and easily permits dogs to brush their own
teeth removing plaque and tarter (“BRISTLY ™ Product”). The BRISTLY Mark is inherently

distinctive.

3. Plaintiffs have gained significant common law trademark and other rights in their

BRISTLY Product, through use, advertising, and promotion.

4. Dertsakyan is the owner of U.S. copyright registration VA 2-122-455 directed to
various photographs related to the BRISTLY ™ dog toothbrush (the “Bristly Works™).
Dertsakyan is also the owner of unregistered copyrights related to the BRISTLY ™ dog

toothbrush.

5. In addition to his common law trademark rights in BRISTLY, Dertsakyan is also
the owner of various pending trademark applications, including U.S. Application Serial No.
88/177,120 for BRISTLY on the Principal Register for goods which include “non-edible dental
chews for pets;” examination of this application has concluded and the application was recently

published for opposition by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.



6. In addition, Dertsakyan is also the owner of various design patent applications
directed to the BRISTLY ™ dog toothbrush, including an issued European Registered
Community Design (005818606-0001), a pending U.S. design patent application, and a pending

Chinese design patent application.

7. Defendants, by operating Internet based e-commerce stores, and fully interactive,
commercial Internet websites operating under Defendants’ respective seller identities set forth on
Schedule “A” hereto (the “Seller IDs”), have advertised, promoted, sold, and offered for sale
goods featuring, displaying, and/or using Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY Works and/or Plaintiffs’
BRISTLY Mark without authorization and Plaintiffs have determined the products that each

Defendant is offering for sale are not genuine BRISTLY ™ products.

8. Through the e-commerce marketplace platform, Plaintiffs accessed all of the e-
commerce stores operating under Defendants’ Seller IDs and captured the Defendants’ listings at
issue on the e-commerce stores. At the conclusion of the process, the detailed webpages and
photographs were inspected by Plaintiffs’ representative who confirmed that each Defendant is
featuring, displaying, and/or using Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY Works and/or Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY
Mark without authorization and the products that each Defendant is offering for sale are not

genuine BRISTLY ™ products.

9. Plaintiffs have a strong probability of proving at trial that consumers are likely to
be confused by Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, sale, offer for sale, or distribution of
products with unauthorized and unlicensed uses of Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY Mark and copyrighted
works in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), that Plaintiffs’
copyrights have been infringed in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 501, and prevailing on their related

state law claims.



10.  Plaintiffs, as well as consumers and animal owners, are likely to suffer immediate
and irreparable losses, damages and injuries before Defendants can be heard in opposition,
unless Plaintiffs’ Application for ex parte relief is granted. There is good cause to believe that
the unauthorized and unlicensed use of Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY Mark and copyrighted works will
continue in the marketplace; that consumers are likely to be misled, confused, and disappointed
by the quality of the products so advertised, and that Plaintiffs may suffer loss of sales for their
genuine products and an unnatural erosion of the legitimate marketplace in which they operate.
There is also good cause to believe that if Plaintiffs proceed on notice to Defendants of this
Application, Defendants can easily and quickly change the ownership or modify e-commerce
store account data and content, change payment accounts, redirect consumer traffic to other
seller identification names, and transfer assets and ownership of Seller IDs, thereby thwarting
Plaintiffs’ ability to obtain meaningful relief. As other courts have recognized, proceedings
against those who deliberately traffic in infringing merchandise are often useless if notice is

given to the adverse party.

11. The balance of potential harm to Defendants of being prevented from continuing
to profit from their illegal and infringing activities if a temporary restraining order is issued is far
outweighed by the potential harm to Plaintiffs, their reputation, and their goodwill as a

manufacturer and distributor of quality products, if such relief is not issued.

12. The public interest favors issuance of the temporary restraining order in order to
protect Plaintiffs’ interests and protect the public from being deceived and defrauded by the

passing off of Defendants substandard goods as Plaintiffs’ genuine goods.

13.  Under Pennsylvania law this Court may issue a prejudgment asset restraint where

Plaintiffs’ complaint asserts a claim for money damages. This Court also has the inherent



authority to issue a prejudgment asset restraint when Plaintiffs’ complaint seeks relief in equity.
According to both the Lanham Act and Copyright Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a)(1) and 17 U.S.C.
504(b), Plaintiffs are entitled, “subject to the principles of equity, to recover ... defendant’s
profits.” Plaintiffs seek, among other relief, that Defendants account for and pay to Plaintiffs all
profits realized by Defendants by reason of Defendants’ unlawful acts. Therefore, this Court has
the authority to grant Plaintiffs’ request for a prejudgment asset freeze to preserve the relief

sought by Plaintiffs and preserve the Defendants’ ability to at least partially satisfy a judgment.

14. Similarly, if Defendants are given notice of the Application, they are likely to
destroy, move, hide or otherwise make inaccessible to Plaintiffs the records and documents
relating to Defendants’ illegal and infringing activities. Therefore, Plaintiffs have good cause to

be granted expedited discovery.
ORDER

Based on the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of law, Plaintiffs’ Application is

hereby GRANTED as follows (the “Order”):
I. Temporary Restraining Order

A. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that each Defendant, its
officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, distributors, and all persons in active
concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of this Order are hereby restrained

as follows:

(1) from (a) their unauthorized and unlicensed use of Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY trademark and
copyrights in connection with the distribution, marketing, advertising, offering for sale,

or sale of any products; and (b) shipping, delivering, holding for sale, transferring or



otherwise moving, storing, distributing, returning, or otherwise disposing of, in any

manner products which use Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY trademark and copyrights;

(2) from secreting, concealing, destroying, altering, selling off, transferring or otherwise
disposing of and/or dealing with any computer files, data, business records, documents or
any other records or evidence relating to their User Accounts,' Merchant Storefronts? or
any money, securities or other property or assets of Defendants (hereinafter collectively

referred to as “Defendants’ Assets”);

(3) effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations, or creating
and/or utilizing any other platform, User Account, Merchant Storefront or any other
means of importation, exportation, advertising, marketing, promotion, distribution, and/or
display for the purposes of circumventing or otherwise avoiding the prohibitions set forth

in this Order;

(4) each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, distributors, and
all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of this
Order shall immediately discontinue use of the BRISTLY Mark and/or BRISTLY Works
within metatags or other markers within website source code, from use on any web page
(including as the title of any product listing), from any advertising links to other websites,

from search engines’ databases or cache memory, and any other form of use such terms

As defined in the Application, a “User Account” is, as defined in the Complaint, any and all accounts with
online marketplace platform(s) Amazon.com, as well as any and all as yet undiscovered accounts with
additional online marketplace platforms held by or associated with Defendants, their respective officers,
employees, agents, servants and all other persons in active concert with any of them.

As defined in the Application, a “Merchant Storefront” is any and all User Accounts through which Defendants,
their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any
of them operate storefronts to manufacture, import, export, advertise, market, promote, distribute, display, offer
for sale, sell and/or otherwise deal in products which are held by or associated with Defendants, their respective
officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them.
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or works which is visible to a computer user or serves to direct computer searches to
Internet based e-commerce stores owned, or operated by each Defendant, including the

Merchant Storefronts operating under the Seller IDs;

(5) each Defendant shall not transfer ownership of the User Accounts or Merchant

Storefronts associated with the Seller IDs;

(6) each Defendant shall preserve copies of all computer files relating to the use of any User
Accounts and/or Merchant Storefronts under the Seller IDs and shall take steps necessary
to retrieve computer files relating to the use of the User Accounts and/or Merchant

Storefronts under their Seller IDs that may been deleted before the entry of this Order;

(7) upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, payment
processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to Amazon Services LLC d/b/a Amazon.com (“Amazon”)
(“Third Party Service Provider(s)’”), Amazon Payments, Inc. d/b/a Pay.amazon.com
(“Amazon Pay”) (“Financial Institution(s)”), and their related companies and affiliates,
shall immediately identify and restrain all funds, as opposed to ongoing account activity,
in or which are hereafter transmitted into the accounts related to the Defendants as
identified on Schedule “A” hereto, as well as all funds in or which are transmitted into (i)
any other accounts of the same customer(s); (i1) any other accounts which transfer funds
into the same financial institution account(s), and/or any of the other accounts subject to
this Order; and (iii) any other accounts tied to or used by any of the Seller IDs identified

on Schedule “A” hereto;3

This Order contemplates that discovery may reveal that Defendants may have other user accounts operated by
other Third Party Service Providers and Financial Institutions and that the additionally discovery Third Party

-7 -



(8) upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, payment
processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) and the Financial
Institution(s), shall immediately divert to a holding account for the trust of the Court all
funds in or which are hereafter transmitted into all accounts related to Defendants
identified in Schedule “A” hereto, and associated payment accounts, and any other
accounts for the same customer(s) as well as any other accounts which transfer funds into

the same financial institution account(s) as any other accounts subject to this Order;

(9) The Third Party Service Provider(s) and Financial Institution(s) shall further, within five
(5) business days of receiving this Order, provider Plaintiffs’ counsel with all data that
details (i) an accounting of the total funds restrained and identifies the financial
account(s) which the restrained funds are related to, and (ii) the account transactions
related to all funds transmitted into financial account(s) which have been restrained. Such
restraining of the funds and the disclosure of the related financial institution account
information shall be made without notice to the account holders, until after those
accounts are restrained. No funds restrained by this Order shall be transferred or
surrendered by any Third Party Service Provider or Financial Institution for any purpose
(other than pursuant to a chargeback made pursuant to that Third Party Service Provider
or Financial Institution’s security interest in the funds) without express authorization of

this Court;

(10) Upon Plaintiffs’ request, any Internet marketplace who is provided with notice of this

Order, including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) and Financial

Service Providers and Financial Institutions, once identified and provided with notice, shall also be subject to
the discovery, restraints and injunctions set forth in this Order.
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Institution(s), shall immediately cease fulfillment of and sequester Defendants’ inventory
assets corresponding to the Seller IDs identified on Schedule “A” hereto in its inventory,
possession, custody, or control, and hold such goods in trust for the Court during

pendency of this action;

(11) this Order shall apply to the Seller IDs, associated Accounts and Merchant Storefronts,
and any other seller identification names, Accounts or Merchant Storefronts, Third Party
Service Provider or Financial Institution accounts which are being used by Defendants
for the purpose of infringing the BRISTLY Trade Dress and/or BRISTLY Mark and/or

BRISTLY Works, at issue in this action and/or unfairly competing with Plaintiff;

(12) Defendants and all financial institutions, payment processors, banks, escrow services,
money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, including but not limited to the Third Party
Service Provider(s) and the Financial Institution(s), subject to this Order may petition the

Court to modify the asset restraint set out in this Order; and

(13) this Order shall remain in effect until the date for the hearing to show cause why a
preliminary injunction should not be issued as set forth below, or until such further dates

as set by the Court or stipulated by the parties.

. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that upon Plaintiffs’
request, any Internet marketplace who is provided with notice of this Order, including but not
limited to the Third Party Service Providers and Financial Institutions, is hereby restrained
and enjoined from engaging in any of the following acts or omissions pending the hearing
and determination of Plaintiffs’ Application for a preliminary injunction, or until further

order of the Court:



(1) secreting, concealing, transferring, disposing of, withdrawing, encumbering or
paying Defendants’ Assets from or to financial accounts associated with or
utilized by any Defendant or any Defendant’s User Accounts or Merchant
Storefront(s) (whether said account is located in the U.S. or abroad)

(“Defendants’ Financial Accounts”) until further ordered by this Court; and

(2) within (5) days after receiving notice of this Order, providing services to Defendants,
Defendants' User Accounts and Defendants' Merchant Storefronts, including, without
limitation, continued operation of Defendants' User Accounts and Merchant Storefronts,
and any other listings linked to the same sellers or linked to any other alias seller

identification names being used and/or controlled by Defendants.

I1. Order to Show Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction
Should Not Issue and Service of Order

A. Defendants are hereby ORDERED to show cause before this Court in the United States
District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania, the U.S. Courthouse, 700 Grant Street,

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania in Courtroom No. onthe  dayof at

__.m. or at such other time that this Court deems appropriate, why a preliminary injunction,
pursuant to FRCP 65(a), should not issue. Defendants are on notice that failure to appear at

the hearing may result in the imposition of a preliminary injunction against them.

B. Opposing papers, if any, shall be filed electronically with the Court and served on
Plaintiffs’ counsel by delivering copies thereof to the office of Ference & Associates LLC at 409

Broad Street, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15143 before , 2019. Plaintiffs shall file

any Reply papers on or before ,2019.
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C. After Plaintiffs’ counsel has received confirmation from the Third Party Service
Providers and Financial Institutions or otherwise, regarding the restraint of funds directed herein,
Plaintiffs shall serve copies of the Complaint, the Application, this Order, and any Discovery on
each Defendant via their corresponding email/online contact form provided on the Internet based
e-commerce stores operating under the respective Seller IDs, or by providing a copy of this order
by e-mail to the marketplace platform, which in turn notifies each Defendant of the Order, or by
other means reasonably calculated to give notice which is permitted by the Court. In addition,
Plaintiffs shall post copies of the Complaint, Application, this Order, any Discovery, and all
other pleadings and documents filed in this action on a website designated by Plaintiffs,* and
shall provide the website address to Defendants via e-mail/online contact form, and such notice
so given shall be deemed good and sufficient service thereof. Plaintiffs shall continue to provide
notice of these proceedings and copies of the documents on file in this matter to Defendants by
regularly updating the website designated by Plaintiffs or by other means reasonably calculated

to give notice which is permitted by the Court.
I11. Order Authorizing Expedited Discovery
A. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that:

(1) Plaintiffs may propound interrogatories pursuant to Rules 26 and 33 of the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure, and Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants
and attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who
receive actual notice of this Order, shall provide written responses under oath to such

interrogatories within fourteen (14) days of service to Plaintiffs’ counsel.

Rule 65 has been interpreted to require that a party have notice of the motion and hearing; perfecting service on
a defendant is not a prerequisite to the entry of a preliminary injunction order. Pate v. Gov'’t of the Virgin
Islands, 2015 WL 1937701 n.9 (VI Sup. Ct. April 17, 2015); Corrigan Dispatch Co. v. Casa Guzman, S.A., 569
F.2d 300, 302 (5th Cir. 1978).
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(2) Plaintiffs may serve requests for the production of documents pursuant to FRCP 26 and
34, and Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and attorneys,
and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual
notice of this Order, shall produce all documents responsive to such requests within

fourteen (14) days of service to Plaintiffs’ counsel.

(3) Plaintiffs may serve requests for admissions pursuant to FRCP 26 and 36, and
Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and attorneys, and all
persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of
this Order, shall provide written responses under oath to such requests within fourteen

(14) days of service to Plaintiffs’ counsel.

B. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that within fourteen (14)
days of receiving actual notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions,
payment processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) and the Financial
Institution(s), shall provide to Plaintiffs’ counsel all documents and records in their
possession, custody or control (whether located in the U.S. or abroad) relating to Defendants’
User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts, including, but not limited to,

documents and records relating to:

(1) any and all User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts and account details,
including, without limitation, identifying information and account numbers for any and
all User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts that Defendants have ever had

and/or currently maintain with the respective Third Party Service Provider;
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(2) the identities, location and contact information, including any and all e-mail addresses of

Defendants that were not previously provided;

(3) the Defendants’ methods of payment, methods for accepting payment and any and all
financial information, including, but not limited to, information associated with
Defendants’ User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts, a full accounting of
Defendants’ sales history and listing history under such accounts and Defendants’
Financial Accounts associated with Defendants’ User Accounts and Defendants’

Merchant Storefronts; and

(4) Defendants’ unauthorized and unlicensed use of Plaintiffs” BRISTLY trademark and
copyrights in connection with the distribution, marketing, advertising, offering for sale,
or sale of any products, and any products which use Plaintiffs’ BRISTLY trademark and
copyrights.

V. Security Bond
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiffs shall place security (corporate surety bond,

cash, certified check, or attorney’s check) in the amount of $ Dollars

( ) with the Court, which amount is determined adequate for the payment

of any damages any person may be entitled to recover as a result of an improper or wrongful

restraint ordered hereunder.
SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this day of June, 2019, at __.m.
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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Schedule “A”
Defendants With Store Name and Seller ID

Def. No. Defendant/ Amazon Seller ID Amazon ASIN
Amazon Store Name

1 Anywill A1KGXS6694KKOF B07M6PNDMZ
2 AHuShi AWX8XMIYVF7QQ BO7L68R2YK
3 AikoPets A2M36ZOWAITNMA | BO7TN44Z994
4 Ale's Store A28FLU0ZJ00Q51 B07ML3RQ4Q
5 AMZself A2LTKBZ1LUKKD2 B07PBKMCIV
6 AODINI A1T1ICT9W6WSKTS B07QF6WM9J
7 AONOKOY A375TOB2QOEFPG BO7M5WI2YQ
8 Artem Store A9RASDMHEJUHR B07P5Z1GQQ
9 Aya-Chic AV58HO4Y4YG5 BO7LCIQ6W2
10 BAEbae A2KLASD3UEONMJ | BO7P43R47L
11 BAMOMBY-US A3DRS8SMNISIAY BO7MYBZN3R
12 Best Trendy AIFMUHOTWSLOZN | BOTMZLF7F8
13 Big Elephant A3AZI9TNMIEGD B07MBP1CND
14 BYBELLA A3N4X0QAELZ7CQ B07PNDMLZ8
15 CAReeN AJS8TU36JRLYQ BO7MPTS696
16 De Lon A2H90OA2IB881NB B07M8D6FVK
17 dealcase A3EUBWGV9HRAAF | BO7PFQ42WV
18 E.L. Solutions A3CNAJSCZDB917 BO7LH6YK 1K
19 Ecolines A2VOPXISHC2XXG BO7KVF9CTZ
20 Elegant kiss AX9B8JO3UEO1U BO7KZNSYZW
21 Extechnico A20NZHTNL4PTXD BO7PRPHT7S
22 FairyMe A3T80QRV3HCELS BO7PBTSFP9
23 Fairytale postman A30BRIDEQQQYLC B0O7HH2626]
24 Fancy Toys CO., Ltd A3000ADGLGQN5C | BO7MBYSFFV
25 Fangchal A396YXOHT6M56V BO7JJFSMZX
26 Goodforall81 ARAF6K7X3TDX9 B07KVFICTZ
27 Happy Marie A20ZIABWRFKMA9 | BO7NLZD3SF
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Defendant/

Def. No. Amazon Seller ID Amazon ASIN
Amazon Store Name

28 horseshoel A327NOM7NMJD7R B0O7PKCI1CXC
29 IJUSTBY AXK5GARS5PRN6H BO7PMXMTCD
30 Inoble A2BVOVOOMRV4S7 BO7MJLFP3]
31 J & T Jordan A33AHOWEC4JYNC | BOTKDSPTRH
32 JackPack Labs A69BPJSBOWCCL BO7N1271C7
33 JESSEPOUNDS AEMFZDZF1ZXNE B07JYL5QL9
34 kaerzi A9LIE6PQM2978 BO7PPYZ8KJ
35 KingYue US A2BBTIDYCH97TN B07LDQ5L61
36 Kunxuan AITJWIMMOF5S0 B0O7M6C3HS8
37 Lagita A2MQTDAKKSEDXZ | B07JDY9843
38 LAROSA MEDICAL A2PB7QKWA4H0S8 BO7PNT4XJ7
39 less like AIEBLOYWMSMZ74 B07Q136QWQ
40 LONESON AIMSE9D3R6YQVS B0O7LG8N4SP
41 Mai jili A10J1FL3W1CPU2 BO7MX2XXC6
42 Maxtry A268Z76NB5FLY4 B07QB3SSBT
43 MayMeyz A2A5FZ0ACXTTC6 BO7ML3RQ4Q
44 NF Merchandise A3JSCT3L9HWK VS B07M6C3H88
45 Nisosy A2F3LIBDPUSA3X B07QB3SINM
46 NO.1 Online A2G5XJ2AQCIU9S BO7MJVHS7Q
47 NOTTODAY A3S88F40RA904G BO7PRSJZ5H
48 OutTop A3PL36HVPH5XE9 B07JK77YS9
49 Pandacn-Direct A2120BIMB3M7N7 BO7MTC7J9D
50 Pinaol A1JK4GXUMS499Q BO7NVFHDSC
31 Qi master A1GXT4DU651KUV BO7MXTSFR9
2 QuickBuyMart ANOB2WD3PWYMC | BOTKVFICTZ
33 Quorum Value ANS8B7J9GNA2W BO7NC54PVD
54 Rad Essentialz A3UHXLO3HG2SIM BO7TMQBWTXV
35 Riding Store AI3BMILWDHEIFS B07M77JZ5S
56 Ruitx Store A2RLONNTWSMLTW | BO7TMLKR43D
57 Samatoo A3VDOVF1UXFDQ4 B0O7HKS8I9DF
58 SHOR A209F0SL2VOQJJ BO7M7TYT3B

-15-




Defendant/

Def. No. Amazon Seller ID Amazon ASIN
Amazon Store Name

59 Shuofeng A252ISGGD17311 BO7P4Y14CR
60 Shydie A15BY8400RTQFS BO7PJRFST2
61 Smvison A110A6TETBVBZI BO7P7FY1V4
62 Sumai-Tech A9Q2358TEE89B BO7N2WPZ68
63 Taylor(USA) A36XVPIBD7INYRM | BO7THH2626]
64 TOBABYFAT A15BGPOGILOF9Q BO7THHYWWNV
65 UPBASICN A2FZ54PRNJQVG BO7LGSN4SP
66 Vanuoda A3S1XK8QBMOLEQ BO7N2K727T
67 Vintage Zone A35H70XNN7KS8FQ B07PBBYH53
68 VST Group A2V4ZVIPXST2EL B07Q19TFYB
69 WINNUO A3VFLP6P9D5Z1Y B0O7MFNPBG3
70 YINGAR AYN6FQZ5A10K6 BO7MCCTHXS
71 youthink us A30MS5LXEESSP4E BO7KYHIPNJ
72 Yu Xingchen A12GJ7ZZH2R7SR BO7PKPTVWS5
73 Yuntech A260EP94GRUINF BO7L3K 526N
74 zacheillo A3KKXWTQSKBSVO | BOTLCDWHCX
75 Zhongsi AEGOKI3GGYTKK BO7MNF5GWK
76 ZUOKIJU A11URB4R2AC6HW | BOIMGPWVNK
77 AOMEIQI A23SYJJ1P2ZKRL B0O7MIJSXLDL
78 BelivLioner-US A22U5Q0PDP05QZ B07M78ZKTV
79 Big Desert A2CQ3M4XUIWTS]J BO7PHSB3GR
80 Big Wing Style A3SHZFKHICMICN BO7NJ5HPR1
81 CANIKLINE MALL AIKZVKZAM2INIW | BO7TN14SH8G
82 Cherubino A18702GB5KM2DM B07MHDBTHV
83 Dewinshop 168 AIDWLG2LHSJBSR B07J9Z3D47
84 Diligent bee A3DDOYE17WILA3 B07M5DIDIX
85 Family Boutique Geyatu AINKVNSFK7PZOB B07Q4VDXCM
86 Hunt Sr. Products A336QI6AJFIY9S B07QMCI1D5Z
87 Jinbs A3AF2TVZ8S7JFF BO7R46WH79
88 MagicMB A3MSEYOLQPYO9S BO7QWP185D
89 Messagee A3QYXJXBIVQ4X2 B07QRZRRDK
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Def. No. Defendant/ Amazon Seller ID Amazon ASIN
Amazon Store Name

90 niuworld A3DOF2HOZYWWIW | BO7QYGRRG2
91 OMYGO A2D68UA6CTBA4Z0 BO7NWNNK3F
92 our tomorrow A2EKHUHZ25L3BC B07MR29ZAL
93 PLUS MI LIFE A25LSUD20UVS3T B07MBMCS6Z
94 Realler ASL612WOVED B07LD4JB58
95 sweetypplain AHDQEKHLS948P B07QK63NFZ
96 Tosui Al1214SCEMDA211 B07P2SM38H
97 Uniounp A311VILZBOFWRQ B0O7PSZ6RGS
98 Warooom A1SKB4Y8LK6012 B07Q4P5NYG
99 Zeusbrand AI184WSATXSM55W | BO7QJSDLXS5
100 lagita A2MQTDAKKSEDXZ | B07JDY9843
101 Shuofeng A252ISGGD17311 B07P4Y14CR
102 UPBASICN A2FZ54PRNIQVG B0O7LG8N4SP
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